
Dorothy Menaseo 

From: 

Sent: 
To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

CC: 

Subject: 08031 7-El Electronic Filing 

Attachments: Ltr. OPC adopting Florida Retail Federation's Exhibit 123.pdf 

1_1_ ,. ,,,, , , . , m -- ~ , ,,,,,,, - - - . .... " _. m-111- 

DAVIS . P HY L L IS [DAVIS . P HY LL I S @ leg. s tate . fl .us] 

Thursday, February 05, 2009 451  PM 

CHRlSTENSEN.PATTY; Cecilia Bradley; James Beasley; Jean Hartman; Jennifer Brubaker; John McWhirter; 
Keino Young; Lee Willis, Martha Brown; Mike Twomey; Paula Brown; Schef Wright; Vicki K. 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Patricia A. Chi-istcnsen, Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
I 1  1 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

Christenscn.patty@,leg.state. fl.us 
(850) 488-9330 

b. Docket No. 080317-E1 

In Re: Petition for rate increase by Tampa Electric Company 

c. Document being filed on behalf oTOf'iice of Public Counsel 

d. There are a total of 1 page. 

e. The document attached for electronic f3ing is Citizens' Lettcr to adopt Florida Retail Federation's late-filcd Exhibit 
123 

Phyllis W. Philip-Guide 
Assistant to Patricia Christcnsen 
850-487-826 1 

2/5/2009 



JEFF ATWATER 
Presideirt oftlie Sellate 

J. R Kelly 
I'ublic Counsel 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF PUBLIC COUNSEL 

c/o THE FLORIDA LECISLAIURE 
I I I WEST MADISON Sf  

ROOM 812 

850-48R-9330 
TAI. L AIIASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-1400 

EMAIL: WEIISI ~ ~ ~ l i . i ~ ~ , s r A ' i ~ , ~ : i ,  11s 
WWW FLORlDAOPC.GOV 

February 5,2009 

RAY SANSOM 
Spenker of rlie floiis~' of 

Represetrtatives 

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870 

RE: 
Electric Company 

Docket No. 080317-E1, In re: Petition for rate increase by Tampa 

Dear Mrs. Cole: 

The Office of Public Counsel will be adopting Florida Retail Federation's late-filed 

Exhibit 123 (Debt to Equity Cost Comparison - Bang for the Buck Exhibit). 

Sincerely, 

J.R. Kelly 
Public Counsel 

Patricia A. Christense; 
Associate Public Counsel 

Enclosures 
PAC: ppg 
cc: Parties of Record 


